GUAM POWER AUTHORITY

ATURIDAT ILEKTRESEDAT GUAHAN
P.O. BOX 2977 HAGATNA, GUAM U.S.A. 96932-2977

August 27, 2018

AMENDMENT NO.: |
TO
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL GPA-RFP-18-012
FOR
WEB HOSTING SERVICES AND IMPLEMENTATION
Interested Firms/Individuals are hereby notified of the following responses to inquiries received from
Butterfly Internet Pty Ltd. Dated August 15, 2018 and IT&E dated August 24, 2018:

Butteryfly Internet Pty Lid. Dated 08/15/2018:

QUESTION:
1. What languages are currently being used?
ANSWER:
This is not related to hosting. It is related to the website.
QUESTION:
2. What frameworks (if any) are currently being used?
ANSWER:
Kindly refer to ANSWER of QUESTION No. 1 above.
QUESTION:

3. Are there any other tools/applications installed on the website server(s), eg. nginx, etc.?
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ANSWER:
Server is installed with Apache, with PHP and MySQL + Security Firewall.
QUESTION:
4. What CMS(s) (if any) are currently being used?
ANSWER:
CMS is for a website, so it is not related to the hosting.

IT&E dated 08/24/2018.

QUESTION:
1. WIll IT&E be performing website development?
ANSWER:
No, this RFP is for web-hosting solution and not website development.
QUESTION:

2. Although GPA listed the features of the website, looking at the SOW, it seems our demarcation is
just to host GPA’s website via cPanel. Kindly advise.

ANSWER:

It shall include a secured FTP and mail services for guampowerauthority.com domain.

All other Terms and Conditions in the RFP package shall remain unchanged and in full force.

N

BENAVENTE, P.E.

GW Manager

GPA-RFP-18-012 Web Hosting Services and Implementation Page 2 of 2
S.Taijeron



